
 
*
Members of the media or the public may participate in the open session portion of this agenda by calling 1 (408) 650-3123,
access code 492-235-597. All participants' phones will be muted. Attendance at the meeting in person will be limited. If you
would like to provide comments for the any of the items on the agenda, please submit those to planning@beloitwi.gov by
12:00 noon on Wednesday, February 17, 2021.
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
  
2. MINUTES

 2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the February 3, 2021 Plan Commission minutes
 Attachment
  
3. REPORTS

 3.a. Consideration of a Petition for Attachment of the property located at 1945 Prairie Avenue
from the Town of Turtle to the City of Beloit

 Attachment

 3.b. Consideration of a Resolution approving an Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map for the
property located at 9127 S Lathers Road in the Town of Turtle

 Attachment
  
4. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

Final Subdivision Plat - Parkmeadow North Plat No. 4 - Action taken at the February 15 City
Council meeting

  
5. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please
contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
BELOIT PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021

 

 

 

 

 Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - February 17, 2021

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/826690/2-3-21_Plan_Commission_minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/824695/Feb_17_Staff_Report_3a__ANX-2021-01__1945_Prairie_Ave___TOT_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/824697/Feb_17_Staff_Report_3b__CSM-2021-01__9127_S._Lathers_Road__TOT_.pdf


 

1 | P a g e  

 

 
        

MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION 

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, February 3, 2021 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.  Chairman Weeden, Commissioners Robson, Toral, 
Finnegan, Ramsden, Ruster, and Councilor Preuschl were present. Commissioners Haynes 
was absent. 
 

2. MINUTES 
2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the January 20, 2021 Plan Commission meeting 

A motion was made by Commissioner Robson, seconded by Commissioner Ruster to 
approve the minutes, as submitted.  Motion carried, roll call vote. 

 
3. REPORTS 

3.a. Consideration of a Final Subdivision Plat named Parkmeadow North Plat No. 4 for 
the properties located at 2600 and 2605 Claremont Drive 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Weeden asked if on the Far East side of the plat is green space and 
why it doesn’t go up to Northfield. Kristin, Batterman’s, stated the shaded area 
would be represented as a storm water management easement area.  From where it 
ends, there is a sewer easement area which extends north to Northfield that will 
prevent construction up to the east property line.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Robson to approve the Final Subdivision Plat, 
seconded by Commissioner Finnegan. Motion carried, roll call vote. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion made by Commissioner Robson, and seconded by Commissioner Weeden. Motion 
carried, roll call vote.  Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM. 
 

 

2



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)  
   

 
 

 
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  February 17, 2021 

Agenda Item:  3.a. 

File Number:  ANX-2021-01 

 

General Information 

 
Applicant:  Gregory Spors  
 
Owner:  Gregory Spors 
 
Address/Location: 1945 Prairie Avenue   
 
Applicant’s Request:  The applicant has submitted a petition for attachment to the City of 
Beloit for his property located at 1945 Prairie Avenue in the Town of Turtle. A failing septic 
system is the impetus for this attachment request, as the property must be located in the City 
in order to connect to the City’s sanitary sewer system. 
 

Staff Analysis 

 
Existing Conditions and Background:  

1. The subject property is located within the 208 Sewer Service Area, and the City of Beloit 
extended sanitary sewer service to this area over a decade ago. The subject property is 
located in one of three Town “islands.”  

2. The attached Plat shows the location of the subject property on the east side of Prairie 
Avenue across from Janie Lane.  

3. The subject property is not located within the Boundary Adjustment Area designated in 
the Cooperative Boundary Plan between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle.  
However, the 1999 Boundary Plan governs this property, stating “if the sanitary septic 
system on a property in a Town island fails and the Rock County Health Department 
determines that the septic system cannot be repaired or replaced, the property owner 
may petition the City of Beloit to attach to the City for the purpose of obtaining City 
sewer service.” 

4. The Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) does not need to review this 
attachment, as the DOA does not review attachments pursuant to a Boundary 
Agreement [Wis. Stat. § 66.0307(10)]. As a courtesy, a copy of the petition was provided 
to DOA’s Municipal Boundary Review office and the Town of Turtle Clerk. 

5. The Rock County Health Department has been notified of the failing septic system and 

3



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)  
   

supports connections to public sewer service systems when available. A letter from the 
Rock County Health Department is attached. 

6. When property is attached to the City, a temporary zoning classification must be 
assigned until an Ordinance approving a Zoning Map Amendment is adopted by the City 
Council. Staff recommends that the temporary zoning classification for this property be 
R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, because of the size, location, and surrounding 
land uses of the property. A temporary classification of R-1B is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. A Zoning Map Amendment with a recommendation for a 
permanent zoning classification will be processed by staff in the near future. 

 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  There are residential land uses to the north and west of the 
subject property, zoned R-1B, Single-Family Residential, located in the City of Beloit. The 
properties to the east and south are residential uses zoned R-1, Residential One in the Town of 
Turtle.  
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land 
Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses for this property. This land use 
category is intended for existing and planned groupings of single-family detached residences 
that are served by public sanitary sewer and water systems. This proposed attachment is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
Municipal Utilities:  The subject property currently does receive City water as of June of 2020.  
There is an existing sanitary sewer main in the Prairie Avenue right-of-way that can service this 
property. The owner will be responsible for the cost of installing the sewer lateral including any 
road repairs.  
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the Petition for Attachment 
to the City of Beloit for the property located at 1945 Prairie Avenue in the Town of Turtle and 
assignment of a temporary zoning district classification of R-1B, Single-Family Residential. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location Map, Petition for Attachment, Plat, and Health Department Letter 

4



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)     

Location Map   

  

5



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)     
6



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)       
7



Feb 17 Staff Report 3a, ANX-2021-01, 1945 Prairie Ave  (TOT)     

 

8



  

 
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  February 17, 2021 

Agenda Item:  3.b. 

File Number:  CSM-2021-01 

 

General Information 

 
Applicant:  Combs & Associates  
 
Owner:  Danny L Gander and Cynthia J Gander 
 
Address/Location: 9127 S. Lathers Road  
 
Applicant’s Request:  The applicant has proposed a 4-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the 
property located at 9127 S. Lathers Road in the Town of Turtle.   
 

Staff Analysis 

 
Existing Conditions:  The current use of the area covered by this CSM is agricultural.   

Proposed Land Division: The intent of the proposed CSM is to create 4 lots, 3 for family 
members and one for the property owner. The owner’s dwelling is adjacent to Lot 1. 
 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  There are agricultural land uses to the north, east and west 
of the subject property, zoned AE, Exclusive Agriculture, in the Town of Turtle. The properties 
to the south are residential uses zoned R-R, Rural Residential, in the Town of Turtle and R-1A, 
Single-Family Residential in the City of Beloit.  
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land 
Use Map recommends Agricultural uses and is within the City’s Long Range Urban Growth Area.  
 
Municipal Utilities:  The subject property is not currently served by municipal utilities.  
 
Review Agent Comments:  The proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) was sent to the City of 
Beloit Staff and Utility Contacts have no comments. 
 
 
 
 
 

9



  

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached 4-Lot Certified 
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located 9127 S. Lathers Road in the Town of Turtle, subject 
to the following condition: 
 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 
31, 2021 and a copy provided to the Planning and Building Services Division. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location Map, Preliminary Certified Survey Map, Application, and Resolution. 

 

10



   

LOCATION MAP

 

11



   

 
     
 
 
 

12



   

 
 
  

13



   

 
RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A FOUR-LOT EXTRATERRITORIAL CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 9127 S. LATHERS ROAD 

 
WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit 

entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit to 
approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within the extraterritorial jurisdiction 
of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the attached four-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 9127 S. Lathers Road, 
containing 140.78 acres, more or less, is located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Beloit; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached four-lot Certified 
Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 
 

PART OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 16 AND PART OF THE NW ¼, SECTION 15, T. 1N., R 13E. OF THE 
4TH P.M., TOWN OF TURTLE, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.  

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit does hereby 

conditionally approve the attached four-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 9127 S. Lathers 
Road, subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2021 and 
a copy provided to the Planning and Building Services Division. 

 
Adopted this 17th day of February, 2021. 

 
Plan Commission 

 
 
   
Timothy Weeden, Chairman 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Julie Christensen, 
Community Development Director 
 

14


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-3020 - Attachment
	2018-3023 - Attachment
	2018-3024 - Attachment

